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April 11, 2025

TO: All Branches
For Information of Members of Command Executive Council

FROM: Michelle Courtney, Executive Director, BC/Yukon Command
SUBJECT:  Call for Submissions — Legion Commemorative Book

Memo 19.25

Comrades,

To mark next year’s Centennial, the Royal Canadian Legion is organizing a special anniversary
book commemorating the past 100 years. Organized by decade, the book will include stories
from across all Commands, including BC/Yukon Command.

Before submitting our Command highlights, we would like to hear from our Branches. Since
receiving your charter, what were the most significant and historic milestones for your Branch?
What events, achievements, and memories were the most impactful?

Our Call for Submissions was initially announced in February’s BC/Yukon Blazer, and the
deadline has now been extended to May 31, 2025 to give our Branches additional time to
submit their information for consideration. Please email your stories and photos to
info@legionbcyukon.ca no later than the date above.

We encourage Branches to use the Branch Highlights by Decade form, attached to this circular.

At the end of May, BC/Yukon Command will collect all of the information received and forward
it to Legion National Headquarters for our submission.

We look forward to remembering and looking back on the past 100 years at our Branches, and
our collective history as a Command.

Respectfully,

Michelle
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